
November 7, 2023 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First St. NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

RE:  Modified request for extension of briefing deadlines in 
Sylvia Gonzalez v. Edward Trevino, et al., No. 22-1025 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I write on behalf of all parties to modify the previous request for an 
extension of the briefing deadlines. The Court granted the petition for a writ 
of certiorari on October 13, 2023. I understand that the case is likely to be 
argued during the Court’s February or March 2024 sitting. Petitioner’s opening 
merits brief is currently due November 27, 2023. Respondents’ opening merits 
brief is currently due December 27, 2023.  

On behalf of all parties, I respectfully request, under this Court’s Rule 
30.4, that Petitioner’s time to file her opening brief and any joint appendix be 
extended to and including December 11, 2023, and that Respondents’ time to 
file their brief be extended to and including January 24, 2024. Under this 
Court’s rules, Petitioner’s reply brief would be due 30 days later on February 
23, 2024, unless the Court schedules argument before the March sitting. 

Counsel for both parties request these extensions of time. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Anya Bidwell 
Counsel for Petitioner Sylvia Gonzalez 

cc: see attached service list 
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